From: Elizabeth Donovan <elizabeth.donovan@co.thurston.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 11:21 AM

To: Gordon Phillips <gordon.phillips@co.thurston.wa.us>

Subject: RE: dispatch data for OH 99

Below are the stats for the Train Trestle at Old Hwy 99. Many incidents were due to accident on another
route and trucks detouring down Old Hwy 99, especially this year. As you can see below the number of
collisions and traffic control needed is increasing with each year. Note the time spent below, does not
include time from the Fire department, Other LE agencies, or railroad response teams. There were also
many collisions that occurred between smaller vehicles at the trestle that were not included below as
they did not involve a semi or height clearance.

Jan 1-Dec 13 2019
e 27 semis disrupted traffic due to not being able to make it under the trestle.
0 The 27 semis occurred over 8 days. On two of those dates, multiple semis blocked traffic
throughout the day.
= 10/21/19 involved 13 Semis
= 7/3/19 involved 8 Semis
e 6 of those the Semis hit the trestle
e 26 blocked traffic
e On average 2 of our deputies responded per call (min 0- max 4)
e Average Call length 54 minutes
e Average TCSO time spent for all deputies dispatched was 1 hour 23 minutes
e Total Time spent: 18 hours

In 2018
e 7 semis & 2 large vehicles (motor home & dump truck) disrupted traffic due to not being able to
make it under the trestle.
e 2 Semis hit the trestle
9 incidents blocked traffic (including all 7 semis)
On average 1.5 of our deputies responded per call (min 1- max 3)
Average Call Length: 18 minutes 20 seconds
e Average TCSO time spent for all deputies dispatched was 24 minutes 47 seconds
e Total Time spent: 3 hours 43 minutes

e 4 semis & 2 large vehicles (motor home & large truck) disrupted traffic due to not being able to
make it under the trestle.

e 1 semi hit the trestle

e 6 incidents of blocked traffic (including all 4 semis)

On average 1.2 of our deputies responded per call (min 0- max 2)

e Average Call Length: 21 minutes
e Average TCSO time spent for all deputies dispatched was 23 minutes 30 seconds
e Total Time spent: 2 hours 21 minutes

In 2016

e 2 Semis disrupted traffic due to not being able to make it under the trestle.
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e 0 hit the trestle

2 incidents of blocked traffic

On average 1.5 of our deputies responded per call (min 1- max 2)

Average Call Length: 42 minutes 30 seconds

Average TCSO time spent for all deputies dispatched was 1 hours 12 minutes
e Total Time spent: 3 hours 5 minutes

I’'m going to work on the trestle at Mullen Road next, as it appears this one has an even larger impact on
patrol. Let me know if you need anything else in regards to the grant application.

Thanks,

Elizabeth Donovan

Crime Analyst | Thurston County Sheriff’s Office
(360) 754-4491 desk | (360) 280-6185 cell
Elizabeth.Donovan@co.thurston.wa.us

“People First; Public Safety Always”
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